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From: Al Taylor [Al. Taylor@bbrslaw.com]

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 9:53 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jay Brew; Charles Rehwinkel; 'paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com’; john.burnett@pgnmail.com’; 'J. R, Kelly";
‘imcwhirter@mac-law.com’; ‘Anderson@fpl.com’; 'Kaufman, Vicki'

Subject: Docket100009-El - PCS Phosphate Notice Reaffirming Party Status

Attachments: PCS-2010 NCRC party status.pdf

a. Person responsible for filing

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.'W.
Eighth Floor West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0807

jwb@bbrslaw.com

b. Docket No. 100009-El, In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
c. Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricuttural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate -- White Springs
d. Total Pages =2

€. PCS Phosphate’s Notice Reaffirming Party Status

F. Alvin Taylor

BricKFIELD BurcHETTE RiTTs & STONE, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W.

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007

202-342-0800

Fax: 202-342-0807

ataylor@bbrslaw.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery ) Docket No. 100009-EI
Clause ) Filed: January 8, 2010
)

PCS PHOSPHATE’S NOTICE REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate —White Springs
(“White Springs”), by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice of its
intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Correspondence, notices,

orders and other documents and pleadings cancerning this docket should be sent to:

yames W, Tf;f;’: Randy B. Miller
. . ‘White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. Post Office Box 300

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, D.C. 20007

15843 Southeast 78th Street
White Springs, Florida 32096
RMiller@pcesphosphate.com

ibrew(@bbrslaw.com
atayvlor@bbrslaw.com

/s/ James W. Brew

James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc.
d/b/a/ PCS Phosphate — White Springs
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and foregoing PCS Phosphate’s Notice
Reaffirming Party Status has been furnished by electronic mail and/or U.S. Mail on this

8th day of January, 2010, to the following:

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
John W. McWhirter, Jr,

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

PO Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Vicki Gordon Kanfman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

Florida Power & Light Company
Bryan S. Anderson/Jessica Cano
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Office of Pubiic Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel/Joseph
McGlothlin c/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

John T. Bumett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

Saint Petersburg, FL. 33733-4042

s/ F. Alvin Taylor
F. Alvin Taylor




